



姓名: 周生春
单位: 经济学院经济学系
职称: 教授
我的主页共被访问了800次

栏目

▶ 基本信息

链接

个人简介

男, 1947年8月出生于苏州。历史学博士, 现任浙江大学经济学院教授、博士生导师, 杭州古都文化研究会副会长, 浙江大学区域社会经济史研究中心主任、儒商与东亚文明研究中心执行主任。

学历: 北京大学历史系中国古代史专业博士研究生(1983-1986), 杭州大学历史系中国古代史专业硕士研究生(1978-1981)。

工作经历: 浙江大学行政管理与公共政策研究所所长(2000-2004)、经济学院教授(1999-)、哲学社会学系副教授、教授(1991-1998), 社会科学系、助教、讲师(1986-1990); 苏州大学历史系助教(1982-1983)。

哈佛大学访问学者(“哈佛燕京学社”, 2003.3-8, “包氏奖学金”, 1999.3-6), “日本学术振兴会”特聘专家(1997.2-3)。

目前研究方向, 中国思想史, 区域社会经济史。

主讲课程: 中国政府与政治, 政治思想史, 中国近现代经济史。

代表作:

- 1、《论宋代太湖地区农业的发展》《中国史研究》1993年3期
- 2、《论宋代浙西、江东水利田的异同及利弊》中华书局《文史》第43辑, 1997
- 3、《越绝书成书年代及作者新探》《中华文史论丛》第49辑, 上海古籍出版社, 1992
- 4、《吴越春秋辑校汇考》上海古籍出版社, 1997.5
- 5、《四库全书宋代方志提要补正订误》, 中华书局《文史》第50辑, 2000年1期
- 6、《休庵本坛经版本考》, 《世界宗教研究》2004年4期
- 7、《十二世纪七十年代的宋金关系》《岳飞研究》第3辑, 中华书局1992
- 8、《帛书老子道论试探》, 《哲学研究》1992年6期
- 9、《老子注译》太白文艺出版社, 1997
- 10、《论孔子为学的历程及其思想的演变》, 《哲学研究》2003年6期
- 11、《论“海师全”的史料价值和申贤的历史地位》, 《中国学术》19、20合辑 2005
- 12、《中国历史上的农本工商思想与政府政策的嬗变》, 《浙江大学学报》2004年2期; 《中国人复印资料》F7 2004年4期全文复印
- 13、《云梦秦简行政法文献新论》, 《浙江大学学报》2005年1期
- 14、《老子有限政府思想试探》, 《浙江大学学报》2006年2期
- 15、《李白与碎叶》, 《历史研究》, 1978年第7期

Professor Sheng-chun Zhou was born in Suzhou in August, 1947. He is current professor and doctoral supervisor of College of Economics at Zhejiang University, vice-chairman of ancient cultural institute in Hangzhou, director of the regional socio-economic research center at Zhejiang University, executive director of Center for Confucian Entrepreneurs and East Asian Civilizations at Zhejiang University.

Education:

Ph.D. Chinese ancient history, Department of History, Peking University. (1983-1986).

M.A. Chinese ancient history, Department of History, Hangzhou University. (1978-1981).

Work experience:

Director of Institute of Administration and Public Policy at Zhejiang University (2000-2004),

Professor of College of Economics (1999-2000),

Associate professor, professor of the Department of Philosophy and Sociology (1991-1998),

Assistant, lecturer, Department of Social Sciences, (1986-1990);

Assistant, Department of History, Suzhou University (1982-1983).

Visiting scholar at Harvard University ("Harvard Yenching Institute" 2003.3-8, " Pao Yu-Kong and Pao Zhao-Long scholarships for Chinese students studying abroad " 1999.3-6), Guest expert of Japan Society for the Promotion of Science, (1997.2-3).

Current key research: Ideaistic history of China, Regional socio-economic history.

Courses: Chinese government and politics, political ideological history, Chinese modern economic history.